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Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date & Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Requested
Participants:

cc: See next pace

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

January 18, 1982

Thomas Novak, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors, DL
John Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES (GPU) - TMI-]

Friday, January 22, 1982
1:00pm-2 :00pm

Phillips Building P-422
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss proposed licensee and NRC staff actions
regarding the Court of Appeals decision on the
psychological stress matter.

NRC GPU

H. Denton R. Arnold

E. Case J. Thorpe

D. Eisenhut W. Gifford

L. Barrett Fox Trowbridge Esquire
J. Scinto GPU Consultant
R. Vollmer

D. Muller

B. Snyder

T. Novak

J. Stolz

R. Jacobs

/ John Stolz, Chief
[ Operating Reactors Branch #4
\Divisfon of Licensing
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
OPERATING REACTORS, DIVISION OF LICENSING
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SShowe, 1E (PWR) or CThayer, IE (BwR)

Licensing Assistant

Receptionist, Bethesda

ACRS-10

Program Support Branch

PTkuo (seismic reviews only)

HGaut, State Proyrams
RMattson

ORAB, Rm. 542
Meeting Notice File
BKGrimes, DEP
SSchwartz, DEP
Fragano, EPLB
SRamos , EPOB
MJambour

NRC Participants:

H. Denton

E. Case

D. Eisenhut

L. Barrett

J. Scinto

RVollimer

DMuller

BSnyder

U. S. N. R. C., Region



